

From: [Crooks, Jennifer](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Poy, Thomas](#)
Subject: FW: Reporter inquiry --> link to reporter story from Friday
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:21:26 PM

I'm hoping that DEQ's Lead Public Education will become priority reading materials for citizens, so they know how to be proactive; instead of reading articles like this and being reactive.

Any idea when DPH will have their PE ready to distribute?

Jennifer

From: Porter, Andrea
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Deltoral, Miguel; Poy, Thomas; Bair, Rita; Damato, Nicholas
Cc: Shoven, Heather; Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Reporter inquiry --> link to reporter story from Friday

Hi All,

There is already a story by Jessica Dupnack that was aired on Friday:

<http://www.abc12.com/home/headlines/Flint-mother-said-the-water-gave-her-son-Lead-poisoning-324496551.html>

Thanks,
Andrea Porter

Environmental Engineer
Ground Water & Drinking Water Branch
U.S. EPA, Region 5 (WG-15J)
77 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60604
Phone: 312-886-4427
Fax: 312-697-2656

From: Deltoral, Miguel
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 7:12 AM
To: Poy, Thomas; Bair, Rita; Damato, Nicholas
Cc: Porter, Andrea; Shoven, Heather; Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Reporter inquiry

Just FYI - I had a voicemail from Jessica Dupnack (a reporter in MI) regarding the Walters' sample results and I forwarded it to Pete Cassell as requested.

Miguel A. Del Toral
Regulations Manager
U.S. EPA R5 GWDWB
77 West Jackson Blvd, (WG-15J)
Chicago, IL 60604
Phone: (312) 886-5253